



# WEST END PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Centre, Chapel Road, West End, Southampton, SO30 3FE  
Tel: (023) 8046 2371 - Fax: (023) 8047 4147. E-mail: [clerk@westend-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@westend-pc.gov.uk)

**Members are required to attend the meeting of the  
PLANNING & HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE  
of West End Parish Council which will be held in the Parish Centre, Chapel, West End, Southampton  
on Tuesday, 16<sup>th</sup> January 2018 commencing 7.15 pm  
THIS IS AN OPEN MEETING WHICH MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENTITLED TO ATTEND**

Mrs L Cooke, Clerk to the Parish Council

9<sup>th</sup> January 2018

## AGENDA

Viewing of Plans, followed immediately by the meeting

- 122/18/PL To receive and accept apologies**
- 123/18/PL Declarations of Interest.** Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the agenda. Any interests will be recorded in the relevant minutes.
- 124/18/PL Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 19<sup>th</sup> December 2017**
- 125/18/PL Matters Arising**
- 126/18/PL Eastleigh Borough Council Planning Applications for weeks ending 15<sup>th</sup>, 22<sup>nd</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup> December 2017 and 5<sup>th</sup> January 2018**
- T/17/82026 2 Littlewood Gardens, West End, Southampton**  
*1 x Oak – reduce overhanging branches by 3-4m to a suitable branch union or growth point*
- T/17/82192 23 Kinsbourne Rise, Thornhill, Southampton**  
*1 x Oak – reduce lateral branch over garden by 2m*
- T/17/82217 Beacon Lodge, Beacon Road, West End, Southampton**  
*1no. Sweet Chestnut (T1) – crown reduce by 1m, reduce 2 low limbs over neighbouring shed by 4 metres and remove epicormics growth on main stem*
- T/17/82177 Upcross, West End Road, West End, Southampton**  
*T1 Oak – crown raise to 5 metres, reduce overextending branches over drive by up to 2 metres. T2 Yew – fell. T3 Pine – reduce lower crown over house by up to 2 metres.*
- 127/18/PL Planning Correspondence**  
To respond to request from Crookham Village Parish Council to support a motion that HALC should agree to seek, through NALC, government consideration of changes to legislation to make adequacy of residual on-site parking a Material Planning Consideration when determining applications for on-site changes and also in the rules for Permitted Development. It was previously agreed WEPC would support this motion.
- 128/18/PL Highway Matters**
- 129/18/PL Date & Time of Next Scheduled Meeting:** Tuesday, 6<sup>th</sup> February 2018 at 7.15 p.m.

PLEASE CONTACT THE PARISH CLERK, PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ON ITEMS ON THE AGENDA